

AGENDA - COUNCIL MEETING - TUESDAY - OCTOBER 12, 2004 - 1:30 P. M.
COUNCIL CHAMBER - SECOND FLOOR - CITY HALL
901 BAGBY - HOUSTON, TEXAS
with notes of action taken

MOTIONS 2004-1060 to 2004-1083
ORDINANCES – 2004-1051 to 2004-1065
RESOLUTION – 2004-0021

2004-1059-1

PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Council Member Ellis

1:30 P. M. - ROLL CALL

ADOPT MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

2:00 P. M. - PUBLIC SPEAKERS - Pursuant to City Council Rule 8, City Council will hear from members of the public; the names and subject matters of persons who had requested to speak at the time of posting of this Agenda are attached; the names and subject matters of persons who subsequently request to speak may be obtained in the City Secretary's Office

5:00 P. M. - RECESS

RECONVENE

WEDNESDAY - OCTOBER 13, 2004 - 9:00 A. M.

DESCRIPTIONS OR CAPTIONS OF AGENDA ITEMS WILL BE READ BY THE
CITY SECRETARY PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT

MAYOR'S REPORT

CONSENT AGENDA NUMBERS 1 through 41A

MISCELLANEOUS - NUMBERS 1 through 11

1. Motion 2004-1060

REQUEST from Mayor for confirmation of the appointment or reappointment of the following to the **REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER ELEVEN, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS (GREATER GREENSPPOINT) BOARD OF DIRECTORS**:

MR. ELVIN FRANKLIN, JR., appointment, to serve as Chair, for a term to expire 12/31/2004
Position 1 - **MR. RODERICK DARNELL DAWSON**, appointment, for a term to expire 8/31/ 2006
Position 3 - **MS. PAMELA NGO TRANPARK**, appointment, for a term to expire 8/31/2006
Position 5 - **MS. CAROLINA WEITZMAN**, reappointment, for a term to expire 8/31/2006

MISCELLANEOUS - continued

2. Motion 2004-1075

REQUEST from Mayor for confirmation of the appointment or reappointment of the following to the **GREATER GREENSPPOINT REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS:**
MR. ELVIN FRANKLIN, JR., appointment, to serve as Chair, for a term to expire 12/31/2004
Position 9 - **MR. SETH L. SHARR** (Spring Independent School District Representative),
reappointment, for a term to expire August 31, 2006

3. Motion 2004-1061

REQUEST from Mayor for confirmation of appointment or reappointment of the following to **REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER THREE, CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS BOARD OF DIRECTORS (MARKET SQUARE AREA):**
MS. MINNETTE BOESEL, appointment, to serve as Chair, for a term to expire 12/31/2004
Position 1 - **MR. JAMIE R. MIZE**, reappointment, for a term to expire 12/31/2005
Position 3 - **MR. SAMUEL R. PINK**, appointment, for a term to expire 12/31/2005
Position 5 - **MR. PETER A. GARCIA**, appointment, for a term to expire 12/31/2005

4. Motion 2004-1062

REQUEST from Mayor for confirmation of the reappointment of the following to the **MAIN STREET/MARKET SQUARE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS:**
MS. MINNETTE BOESEL, appointment, to serve as Chair, for a term to expire 12/31/2004
Position 6 - **MR. ALFRED MARTINEZ**, reappointment, representing Houston Independent School District, for a term to expire December 31, 2004
Position 7 - **MR. CURTIS B. LAMPLEY**, reappointment, representing Harris County, for a term to expire December 31, 2005

5. Motion 2004-1063

REQUEST from Mayor for confirmation of the appointment of the following to the **ST. GEORGE PLACE REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD OF DIRECTORS:**
MR. WALTER GOFF, to serve as Chair, for a term to expire December 31, 2004
Position 5 - **MR. CARLOS ALVARADO**, for an unexpired term ending December 31, 2004

6. Motion 2004-1064

RECOMMENDATION from Houston Airport System to authorize the Director of the Houston Airport System or his representative, to direct the Airport Revenue Fund to reimburse the Airports Improvement Fund for any operating expenses under the contract with **KELLOGG BROWN & ROOT SERVICES, INC** for Job Order Contract Services - **DISTRICTS B - GALLOWAY; E - WISEMAN and I - ALVARADO**

7. Motion 2004-1065

RECOMMENDATION from Houston Airport System to authorize the Director of the Houston Airport System or his representative, to direct the Airport Revenue Fund to reimburse the Airports Improvement Fund for any operating expenses under the contract with **4B TECHNOLOGY GROUP, LLC** for Information Technology and Telecommunications Infrastructure Field Inspection Services - **DISTRICTS B - GALLOWAY; E - WISEMAN and I - ALVARADO**

8. Ordinance 2004-1051

ORDINANCE appropriating \$5,387.98 out of Parks Consolidated Construction Fund as an additional appropriation for Agnes Moffitt Park Building Addition, under construction contract with **GCC CONSTRUCTORS, INC** (approved by Ordinance No. 04-0075), GFS F-504A-01-3
DISTRICT A - LAWRENCE

a. Motion 2004-1066

RECOMMENDATION from Director Building Services for approval of Change Order 3 in the

AGENDA - OCTOBER 13, 2004 - PAGE 3

amount of \$5,387.98 on contract with **GCC CONSTRUCTORS, INC** for Agnes Moffitt Building Addition, GFS F-504A-01-3 - **DISTRICT A - LAWRENCE**

MISCELLANEOUS - continued

9. Motion 2004-1067
RECOMMENDATION from Director Human Resources to approve the 365 day period for pay differential for employees called to active duty status during a time of war or state of emergency
10. Motion 2004-1076
RECOMMENDATION from Chief of Police for supplemental allocation of \$285,547.00 for the Unisys Master Agreement for the Police Department Unisys mainframe and software - General Fund
11. Motion 2004-1068
RECOMMENDATION from Chief of Police for Injury on Duty Status for Police Officer **RAFAEL CALLES**

ACCEPT WORK - NUMBERS 12 through 15

12. Motion 2004-1069
RECOMMENDATION from Director Department of Public Works & Engineering for approval of final contract amount of \$453,457.11 and acceptance of work on contract with **FERGUSON CONTRACTORS, LTD.**, for Construction of Street Overlays for Neighborhoods to Standard (NTS) Tier VII - Meyerland Subdivision, GFS N-1037-14-3 (OL2014) - 08.27% under the original contract amount - **DISTRICT C - GOLDBERG**
13. Motion 2004-1070
RECOMMENDATION from Director Department of Public Works & Engineering for approval of final contract amount of \$1,321,857.74 and acceptance of work on contract with **INTRA CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION** for Construction of Water Line Replacement in Ashton Village Subdivision, GFS S-0035-66-3 (WA10581) - 03.59% under the original contract amount **DISTRICT G - HOLM**
14. Motion 2004-1071
RECOMMENDATION from Director Department of Public Works & Engineering for approval of final contract amount of \$10,686,669.81 and acceptance of work on contract with **JALCO, INC** for Construction of 72-inch Water Line along Ella Boulevard and W. 12th Street from W. 24th Street to approximately 1000 linear feet East of Hempstead Road and the Northeast Pump Station Improvements, GFS S-0900-63-3 (WA10636) - 00.99% under the original contract amount **DISTRICTS A - LAWRENCE; B - GALLOWAY and H - GARCIA**
15. Motion 2004-1072
RECOMMENDATION from Director Department of Public Works & Engineering for approval of final contract amount of \$1,630,791.59 and acceptance of work on contract with **TJ&T ENTERPRISES, INC** for Construction of 36-inch Water Main along Beamer Road from Scarsdale Boulevard to Dixie Farm Road, GFS S-0900-77-3 (10576) - **DISTRICT E - WISEMAN**

PURCHASING AND TABULATION OF BIDS - NUMBERS 16 through 20

16. Motion 2004-1077
RECOMMENDATION from Director Health & Human Services Department for approval of spending authority for emergency purchase orders in the amount not to exceed \$70,000.00 to acquire adult influenza vaccine - General Fund

17. **Council Member Wiseman tagged**

AGENDA - OCTOBER 13, 2004 - PAGE 4

BOOTH RESEARCH GROUP, INC for Development of two supplemental Assessment Centers for Police Department - \$71,000.00 - General Fund

18. Motion 2004-1073

AMEND MOTION #2002-184, 2/13/02, TO EXTEND expiration date from February 13, 2005 to February 12, 2006, for Remote Activated School Flasher System Contract from Department of Public Works & Engineering, awarded to **CONSOLIDATED TRAFFIC CONTROLS, INC**

PURCHASING AND TABULATION OF BIDS - continued

19. Motion 2004-1074

AMEND MOTION #2001-1176, 10/30/01, TO EXTEND expiration date from October 30, 2004 until October 29, 2005, for Cement, Bagged Portland Contract for Various Departments, awarded to **EAGLE-CORDELL CONCRETE PRODUCTS**

20. Council Member Wiseman tagged

MOTION #2000-515, 4/12/00, as amended by #2003-374, 4/16/03 and #2004-272, 3/10/04, TO INCREASE spending authority from \$164,549.00 to \$230,368.60, awarded to **LUIS AUTO COLORS** - General Fund

ORDINANCES - NUMBERS 21 through 41A

21. Ordinance 2004-1060

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 39 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, HOUSTON, TEXAS, relating to placement of garbage for collection in the Central Business District; containing other provisions relating to the foregoing subject; providing for severability

22. Council Member Wiseman tagged

ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE XI OF CHAPTER 47 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, HOUSTON, TEXAS, relating to Transportation and Treatment of certain wastes; containing findings and other provisions relating to the foregoing subject; providing for severability

23. Council Member Garcia tagged

ORDINANCE amending Exhibit "A" of City of Houston Ordinance No. 2004-204 by adding two hundred (200) Senior Police Officer positions, and by deleting two hundred forty-five (245) Police Officer Positions, Twenty-three (23) Police Sergeant Positions, Seven (7) Police Lieutenant Positions and one (1) Chief Criminalist Crime Laboratory Position; substituting the amended exhibit as part of the current Police Department Classified Personnel Ordinance

24. Ordinance 2004-1061

ORDINANCE approving and authorizing contract between the City of Houston and **THE HEALTHCARE FOR THE HOMELESS-HOUSTON** to provide \$120,000.00 in Community Development Block Grant Funds for the Administration and Operation of Project Access, which is a program that will offer transportation services to homeless individuals and families seeking Health Care and Supportive Services

25. Ordinance 2004-1062

ORDINANCE amending City of Houston Ordinance No. 2004-56 relating to Rescheduling and Postponement of City Council Meetings

26. Ordinance 2004-1052

ORDINANCE approving and authorizing agreement between the City of Houston and **SAM HOUSTON STATE UNIVERSITY** for the Project Safe Neighborhood Grant; containing provisions relating to the subject - \$164,736.00 - Grant Fund

27. Omitted

AGENDA - OCTOBER 13, 2004 - PAGE 5

28. Pulled-Not Considered

ORDINANCE approving and authorizing interlocal agreement between the City of Houston and the **HARRIS COUNTY COMMUNITY SUPERVISION AND CORRECTIONS DEPARTMENT** for Graffiti Abatement Services; providing a maximum contract amount - \$254,332.00 - General Fund

29. Council Member Garcia tagged

ORDINANCE appropriating \$10,980.00 out of Parks Special Fund and approving and authorizing Advance Funding Agreement between the City of Houston, the **TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION** and a sponsorship contract between the City of Houston and the **HERMANN PARK CONSERVANCY**

ORDINANCES - continued

30. Pulled-Not Considered

ORDINANCE appropriating \$999,600.00 out of Airport System Bonds 1998C NON-AMT Construction Fund (536) (the "Fund"), and approving and authorizing execution of a Compromise and Settlement Agreement with **MANHATTAN CONSTRUCTION CO.** to settle a claim arising out of activities financed by the Fund - **DISTRICT B - GALLOWAY**

31. Ordinance 2004-1053

ORDINANCE approving and authorizing first amendment to Antenna Site License Agreement between **TRIZECHAHN COLONY SQUARE GP LLC**, as licensor, and the City of Houston, Texas, as licensee, for an Antenna Site at Three Allen Center (333 Clay Street) for use by the Finance & Administration Department's Office of Emergency Management

32. ORDINANCE approving and authorizing Telecommunications License Agreement between **VOICESTREAM HOUSTON, INC**, as licensee, and the City of Houston, Texas, as licensor, for Commercial Wireless Telecommunications Service Facility at the George R. Brown Convention Center - Revenue - **DISTRICT I - ALVARADO**

33. Council Members Holm, Wiseman, Lawrence and Garcia tagged

Ordinance 2004-ORDINANCE approving and authorizing an agreement between the City of Houston and **COATS ROSE YALE RYMAN & LEE, P.C.** for Legal Services in connection with certain Non-Performing Loans secured by City-assisted Multi-family Affordable Housing Projects - \$200,000.00 - Grant Fund

34. Council Member Garcia tagged

ORDINANCE appropriating \$429,633.00 out of General Improvements Consolidated Construction Fund and approving and authorizing amendment to professional services contract (approved by Ordinance No. 99-573) between the City and **BOVAY ENGINEERS, INC** for Modifications to various City Facilities, CIP D-9999-03-2 and D-0119-01-2

35. Ordinance 2004-1055

ORDINANCE appropriating \$389,402.38 out of Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund and approving and authorizing interlocal agreement between the City of Houston and **HARRIS COUNTY** for Homestead Road from Mount Houston Road to Old Humble Road, GFS R-0521-13-2 and S-0521-13-2 (SB9037-14); providing funding for contingencies relating to construction of facilities financed by the Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund - **DISTRICT B - GALLOWAY**

36. Ordinance 2004-1056

ORDINANCE appropriating \$236,347.00 out of Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund and \$240,000.00 out of TIRZ Affordable Housing Uptown Fund and approving and authorizing Developer Participation Contract between the City of Houston and **4468 W. AIRPORT 1, LTD** for Construction of Water, Sanitary Sewer and Storm Sewer Lines to serve Section One of the Brentwood Village Subdivision, CIP S-0800-E2-03 and R-0800-E2-03
DISTRICT D - EDWARDS

37. Ordinance 2004-1063

ORDINANCE appropriating \$192,655.14 out of Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund and \$210,000.00 out of TIRZ Affordable Housing Uptown Fund and approving and authorizing Developer Participation Contract between the City of Houston and **HOUSTON HABITAT FOR HUMANITY, INC** for Construction of Water, Sanitary Sewer and Storm Sewer Lines to serve the Village at Glen Iris Subdivision, CIP S-0800-D7-03 and R-0800-D7-03 **DISTRICT D - EDWARDS**

38. Ordinance 2004-1057

ORDINANCE appropriating \$144,337.08 out of Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund and \$162,000.00 out of TIRZ Affordable Housing Uptown Fund and approving and authorizing Developer Participation Contract between the City of Houston and **SOUTHWAY BUSINESS PARK, LTD** for Construction of Water, Sanitary Sewer and Storm Sewer Lines to serve Section Five of the Southway Subdivision, CIP S-0800-D8-03 and R-0800-D8-03 **DISTRICT E - WISEMAN**

ORDINANCES - continued

39. Ordinance 2004-1058

ORDINANCE appropriating \$4,237,347.00 out of Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund, awarding construction contract to **UNDERGROUND TECHNOLOGIES, INC** for Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation by Sliplining and Pipe Bursting Method, GFS R-0294-06-3 (WW4257-56); providing funding for engineering testing services and contingencies relating to construction of facilities financed by the Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund

40. Ordinance 2004-1059

ORDINANCE appropriating \$1,600,000.00 out of Water & Sewer System Consolidated Construction Fund and approving and authorizing Professional Construction Inspection Services contract between the City of Houston and **OMEGA ENGINEERS, INC** for Water and Wastewater Repair Projects throughout the City, CIP S-0019-31-3 (WA10849)

41. Ordinance 2004-1064

ORDINANCE appropriating \$1,140,000.00 out of C & E Construction Fund; \$360,000.00 out of Series E Commercial Paper C & E, \$173,650.00 out of C & E CP2002 Series A Construction Fund and \$206,350.00 out of GRB Consolidated Construction Fund; and awarding construction contract to **QUALIFIED CONSTRUCTION, INC** for Park Enhancement to Root Memorial Square, CIP B-0072-01-3; setting a deadline for the bidders execution of the contract and delivery of all bonds, insurance and other required contract documents to the City; holding the bidder in default if it fails to meet the deadlines; providing funding for contingencies relating to construction of facilities financed by the C & E Construction Fund, Series E Commercial Paper C & E , C & E CP2002 Series A Construction Fund and GRB Consolidated Construction Fund - **DISTRICT I - ALVARADO**

a. Motion 2004-1078

RECOMMENDATION from Director Convention & Entertainment Facilities Department to approve the naming of the proposed basketball court at Root Memorial Square in honor of Mayor Bob Lanier - **DISTRICT I - ALVARADO**

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MATTERS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA

NON CONSENT AGENDA - NUMBERS 42 and 43

MISCELLANEOUS

42. Motion 2004-1079

RECEIVE nominations for Position 7 on the **PORT OF HOUSTON AUTHORITY OF HARRIS COUNTY** for a two year term

Ms. Janeice Longoria nominated for reappointment

43. Motion 2004-1080

RECEIVE nominations for Positions One through Four of the **ANIMAL SHELTER ADVISORY COMMITTEE** to complete the terms to expire December 31, 2005

Mr. Mike Mark nominated for reappointment to Position 1

Mr. Raymond Harris nominated for reappointment to Position 2

Mr. Kappy Muenzer nominated for reappointment to Position 3

Mr. Mr. Sean Hawkins nominated for reappointment to Position 4

MATTERS HELD - NUMBERS 44 and 45

Motion 2004-1081 – Call the question on Item 44

44. Motion 2004-1082 – Postpone three (3) weeks

ORDINANCE relating to Health Care Benefits for city retirees, deferred retirees, survivors and certain dependents; approving and authorizing various agreements regarding Medicare Managed Care Plans for the aforementioned beneficiaries, approving maximum contract amounts 1 Year with 4 one-year options - \$9,000,000.00 (Total for two contracts)

TAGGED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS SEKULA-GIBBS, GREEN, EDWARDS and GARCIA

This was Item 24 on Agenda of October 6, 2004

Motion 2004-1083 – Council Member Goldberg presented the following written motion as follows:

1. In Sections 2 and 3, by amending item 10 in the list of items set forth in Section R115.3 to be added to the Table of Houston Amendments to the 2000 International Residential Code for One- and Two-Family Dwellings and in the list of items set forth in Section 118.3 to be added to the City of Houston Building Code, to read as follows:

"10. Provisions requiring the ~~Building Official~~ building official to file a report with the Mayor and City Council, beginning at the end of the first 6 month period following the inception of the private inspector program and continuing at 6 month intervals thereafter, detailing for each reporting period the following information:

- a. A listing of the names of all companies or contractors hiring ~~third-party~~ third party inspectors or firms for inspections and/or plan reviews and the names of each third party inspection firm so hired.
- b. Names of all private inspection firms approved to conduct inspections and/or plan reviews.
- c. Total number of plan reviews and private inspections performed by ~~third-party~~ third party inspectors or firms on each residential construction project and the names of each client for whom the services were provided.

AGENDA - OCTOBER 13, 2004 - PAGE 8

- d. Number of ~~City~~ re-inspections conducted by the jurisdiction for each third party inspector and the percentage of that inspector's work so inspected.
- e. The number of Code violations found through re-inspections, including the nature of each violation and the name of the private inspector who approved the work.
- f. A list of any inspectors that have been removed from the program by the ~~Building Official~~ building official.

The building official ~~Official~~ may include in the report such additional information as he may deem appropriate relating to the private inspector program."

- 2. In Section 2, by amending Section R115.5 to be added to the Table of Houston Amendments to the 2000 International Residential Code for One- and Two-Family Dwellings to read as follows:

"R115.5. Fees. To cover administrative costs, including registration of private inspectors and management of the third party inspection and plan review program, and oversight inspections, the building official shall assess fees equal to 25 percent of the amount otherwise payable under this Code for any permit, but not less than the minimum fee as required in Section 117 of the Building Code. ~~For private plumbing inspections the building official shall assess fees equal to 25 percent of the amount otherwise payable under this code for a plumbing permit, but not less than the minimum fee as required in Section 117 plus the fees charged by the private plumbing inspection company.~~ In addition to the reduced permit fees charged in connection with the third party inspection and plan review program, an additional fee of \$10 per payment voucher issued shall be assessed to cover the jurisdiction's cost of collecting and disbursing the fees charged by the private inspection company for plan reviews and private inspections. If any contractor or owner requests an inspection by the building official of any structure that is subject to private inspection under this section, then the building official may perform the same for a fee of \$75. The administrative fee that is payable under Section 117.1.2 of the Building Code shall be collected in addition to the fees otherwise provided under this section."

- 3. In Section 3, by amending Section 118.5 to be added to the City of Houston Building Code to read as follows:

"118.5. Fees. To cover administrative costs, including registration of private inspectors and management of the third party inspection and plan review program, and oversight inspections, the building official shall assess fees equal to 25 percent of the amount otherwise payable under this Code for any permit, but not less than the minimum fee as required in Section 117. ~~For private plumbing inspections the building official shall assess fees equal to 25 percent of the amount otherwise payable under this code for a plumbing permit, but not less than the minimum fee as required in Section 117 plus the fees charged by the private plumbing inspection company.~~ In addition to the reduced permit fees charged in connection with the third party inspection and plan review program, an additional fee of \$10 per payment voucher issued shall be assessed to cover the

AGENDA - OCTOBER 13, 2004 - PAGE 9

jurisdiction's cost of collecting and disbursing the fees charged by the private inspection company for plan reviews and private inspections. If any contractor or owner requests an inspection by the building official of any structure that is subject to private inspection under this section, then the building official may perform the same for a fee of \$75. The administrative fee that is payable under Section 117.1.2 shall be collected in addition to the fees otherwise provided under this section.”

4. In Section 3, by amending items 2 and 6 in the list of items set forth in Section 118.3 to be added to the City of Houston Building Code to read as follows:

“2. Requirement of appropriate liability coverages in an amount of not less than \$1,000,000, per occurrence, with indemnity agreements and coverage of the ~~city jurisdiction~~, as an additional insured, for the protection of the ~~City jurisdiction~~ and other persons who may be affected by the performance of the inspection services.”

“6. Administrative provisions for the acceptance, suspension, and revocation of privileges under this section to private inspectors and inspection firms, which shall include elements of due process, including a right of appeal to a hearing officer designated by the ~~Director~~ director of ~~Public~~ public works and engineering. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Code, the decision of the hearing officer shall be final and may not be appealed to the General Appeals Board or City Council.”

45. Ordinance 2004-1065 – Adopt the amended

ORDINANCE relating to private inspection of certain residential construction work; amending the City of Houston Building Code and adopting additional local amendments to the International Residential Code for one- and two-family dwellings and containing other provisions relating to the foregoing subject; providing for severability - **POSTPONED BY MOTION #2004-1047, 10/6/04**

This was Item 52 on Agenda of October 6, 2004

Resolution 2004-0021 – Resolution titled “Little Saigon” signed by Council Members

MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY COUNCIL MEMBERS - Council Member Lawrence first

ALL ORDINANCES ARE TO BE CONSIDERED ON AN EMERGENCY BASIS AND TO BE PASSED ON ONE READING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ARTICLE VII, SECTION 7, CITY CHARTER

NOTE - WHENEVER ANY AGENDA ITEM, WHETHER OR NOT ON THE CONSENT AGENDA, IS NOT READY FOR COUNCIL ACTION AT THE TIME IT IS REACHED ON THE AGENDA, THAT ITEM SHALL BE PLACED AT THE END OF THE AGENDA FOR ACTION BY COUNCIL WHEN ALL OTHER AGENDA ITEMS HAVE BEEN CONSIDERED

CITY COUNCIL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO TAKE UP AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF THE ORDER IN WHICH THEY ARE POSTED IN THIS AGENDA. ALSO, AN ITEM THAT HAS BEEN TAGGED UNDER CITY COUNCIL RULE 4 (HOUSTON CITY CODE §2-2) OR

AGENDA - OCTOBER 13, 2004 - PAGE 10

DELAYED TO ANOTHER DAY MAY BE NEVERTHELESS CONSIDERED LATER AT THE
SAME CITY COUNCIL MEETING

10/12/2004 – All Present

10/13/2004 – All Present